Purchasing Department
530 Water Street
Oakland, CA 94607
Date: June 15, 2022

ADDENDUM No. 2
RFP No. 21-22/43 – Maritime Security System Maintenance
This Addendum modifies the original RFP Documents for the above mentioned RFP. Acknowledge receipt
of this addendum in the space provided on the RFP Acknowledgement and Signature Form
(Attachment 3). Failure to do so may disqualify your proposal.
The following clarification has been made to the above referenced RFP:
Please note: Clarification for “Restricted Documents”, In the maps received for the former Oakland Army
Base (OAB) Camera locations, the Port needs to denote that “OAB Camera No. 11 and No. 12 have not
been installed at this time and will NOT be included in the scope of this RFP.”
For “Restricted Documents” access please refer to RFP, Section I Project Overview, paragraphs 2, 3, and
4.
The following questions were submitted by the deadline and are answered in this addendum:
1. Supplier Question: Was the pre-proposal Zoom meeting recorded? And if so, could you provide me
a link?
Port Response: The meeting was recorded for internal Port use only so that we were able to capture
all questions and is then deleted. The Port will not be providing a link to the recorded meeting.
2. Supplier Question: Which company is the current service provider for security systems at the Port?
Port Response: Stanley Security Solutions is the current service provider for security system
maintenance.
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3. Supplier Question: Is Union Labor required on this project or other Port of Oakland projects?
Port Response: There are no specific requirements for the use of union labor for this RFP. The
selected contractor must comply with City of Oakland Living Wage requirements.
4. Supplier Question: There are a number of cameras that are on poles, will the Port provide a lift for
these cameras?
Port Response: No, the selected contractor must provide any necessary cranes or lifts to maintain
cameras on poles.
5. Supplier Question: Are there any bond requirements for this RFP?
Port Response: There is no specific contractor bonding requirements for this RFP.
6. Supplier Question: What is the average height of the existing cameras and/or sensors?
Port Response: The existing cameras are either currently mounted on the top of a either a 30-foot
pole or at 40 feet on existing poles. The average height for the all of the existing cameras is
unknown.
7. Supplier Question: For the highest camera and/or sensor, what is the approximate height?
Port Response: The highest cameras is mounted at 40-feet on existing poles. The current contractors
use crane equipment with 60-foot boom heights to maintain the highest cameras.

There are no other questions to RFP No. 21-22/43.
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